
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Keats House Consultative Committee 

 
Date: WEDNESDAY, 22 JUNE 2016 

Time: 11.30 am 

Venue: COMMITTE ROOM 3 - 2ND FLOOR WEST WING, GUILDHALL 

Members: Vivienne Littlechild (Chairman) 
Graham Packham (Deputy Chairman) 
Steven Bobasch, Keats Community Library 
Dennis Cotgrove, Hampstead Heath, Highgate Wood and Queens Park 
Committee 
Jim Burge, Heath Hurst Road Residents’ Association 
Harriet Cullen, Keats-Shelley Memorial Association 
Martin Humphery, Hampstead Conservation Area Advisory Committee 
David Kitchen, South End Green Association) 
Barbara Newman, Culture, Heritage and Libraries Committee 
Jeremy Simons, Culture, Heritage and Libraries Committee 
Nigel Steward, Heath and Hampstead Society  
 
 

 

 
 
 
Enquiries: Julie Mayer 

tel. no.: 020 7332 1410 
julie.mayer@cityoflondon.gov.uk 

 
 

 
Lunch will be served in Guildhall Club at the rising of the Committee 

NB: Part of this meeting could be the subject of audio or video recording  
 

 
John Barradell 

Town Clerk and Chief Executive 

Public Document Pack



AGENDA 
 
 

Part 1 - Public Agenda 
 
1. APOLOGIES 
 
2. MEMBERS' DECLARATIONS UNDER THE CODE OF CONDUCT IN RESPECT OF 

ITEMS ON THE AGENDA 
 
3. MINUTES 
 To approve the Minutes of the Meeting held on 22 September 2015. 
 For Decision 
 (Pages 1 - 4) 

 
4. KEATS HOUSE PROGRESS REPORT 2015/16 
 Report of the Director of Culture, Heritage and Libraries. 
 For Information 
 (Pages 5 - 10) 

 
5. KEATS HOUSE: SERVICE BASED REVIEW FINDINGS 
 A verbal update of the Head of Cultural and Visitor Development. 
 For Information 

 
 

6. IDEAS FOR INCREASING REVENUES AT KEATS HOUSE 
 A verbal update and discussion led by the Principal Curator, Keats House. 
 For Discussion 

 
 

7. QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE CONSULTATIVE 
COMMITTEE 

 
8. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT 
 



KEATS HOUSE CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE 
 

Tuesday, 22 September 2015  
 

Minutes of the meeting of the Keats House Consultative Committee held at 
Keats House, 10 Keats Grove on Tuesday, 22 September 2015 at 2.45 pm 

 
Present 
 
Members: 
Vivienne Littlechild (Chairman) 
Graham Packham (Deputy Chairman) 
Ann Pembroke 
Barbara Newman 
Jeremy Simons 
Nigel Steward 
Steven Bobasch 
 
In Attendance 
 
 
Officers: 
Julie Mayer Town Clerk's Department 

Vicky Carroll Culture, Heritage and Libraries 

 
 

1. APOLOGIES  
Apologies were received from Jim Burge, David Kitchen, Martin Humphery and 
Diana Gore. 
 

2. MEMBERS' DECLARATIONS UNDER THE CODE OF CONDUCT IN 
RESPECT OF ITEMS ON THE AGENDA  
There were no declarations. 
 

3. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING  
The minutes of the Meeting held on 2 February 2015 were approved. 
 

4. KEATS HOUSE PROGRESS REPORT  
Members received a report of the Principal Curator, Keats House, in respect of 
developments at the House since the last meeting of the Consultative 
Committee in February 2015. 
 
The Curator reported a successful launch in May 2015, by Ms Nancy Dell’Olio, 
of the new displays for the re-interpretation project.  Lord Melvyn Bragg 
(Honorary Patron) had recently confirmed his attendance in November.    
Members suggested approaching Ms Dell’Olio about becoming a patron, as 
she is both a Hampstead resident and Keats enthusiast.   
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



Members agreed that the atmosphere had been preserved and there had been 
some good feedback from the visitor survey, with qualitative data expected in 
October.   
 
Members noted that the Grand Committee would receive a report on price 
increases on 23rd September and made the following comments: 

 There had been some decline in visitor numbers but this might be attributed 
to ceasing the link with the National Trust in January 2015.   

 

 Dickens House charged £8.00 and other London Houses charged for 
children and/or for visiting the gardens.   

 

 The fee for ‘London Pass’ was currently under negotiation and Members 
supported this, as this would be more suited to the tourist market and 
therefore reach potential visitors who might not otherwise have been aware 
of Keats House.    Members agreed that a collaboration with Tower Bridge 
would be helpful and the Curator agreed to speak to the Head of Tower 
Bridge. 

 

 Due to various logistical problems, Members noted that there was currently 
no scope for separate exhibitions, which could be chargeable.  There was 
scope for using the gallery area at the top of the stairs but Listed Building 
Consent would be required to erect a picture rail and the area would be fairly 
small (around 9sqm).  If Keats House could provide temporary exhibitions, 
they would be able to advertise in ‘Time Out’ listings. 

 

 The Library would be unsuitable for exhibitions, as it had a lot of windows 
and strip lighting and was already being used as a children’s library 3 days a 
week.   

 

 Members understood the objectives of the Service Based Review and the 
need for the City of London Corporation to generate revenue, wherever 
possible.   

 

 Keats House had recently hosted a number of private parties, dinners, 
charity and corporate events but it was understood that this would need to 
continue and increase. 

 

 It was suggested that the use of the venue for Weddings be revisited. 
 
RESOLVED, that – the report be noted. 
 
 

5. QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE 
COMMITTEE  
There were no questions.   
 
 
 

Page 2



 
6. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT  

 
Members were disappointed at the delay in repairing the ceiling damage in 
the library. The Curator advised that she would be able to reinstate the 
lighting as the recent damage from water ingress had been repaired.   
 
There was further concern in that the external decorations were 
deteriorating but Members noted that the funding for this project had been 
diverted to the library roof.   

 
 
 
The meeting ended at 4pm 
 
 

 

Chairman 
 
 
 
Contact Officer: Julie Mayer 
tel. no.: 020 7332 1410 
julie.mayer@cityoflondon.gov.uk 
 

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



Committee(s): Date(s): 

Keats House Consultative Committee 

 

   22 June 2016 

Subject:  

Keats House Progress Report 2015/16 

Public 

 

Report of: Director of Culture, Heritage and Libraries 

 

Report author: Frankie Kubicki, Senior Curator, Keats 
House 

 

 

 

For Information 

 

Summary 

This report summarises achievements and developments at Keats House since 
the last Consultative Committee meeting in September 2015 and provides end 
of year statistics for the financial year 2015/16. The figures show steady growth 
across footfall and retail for the House, while grants and awards continue to 
demonstrate the high regard in which it is held by audiences, stakeholders and 
sector more generally.  

 
Recommendation(s) 

The Consultative Committee is asked to: 
 

 Note the contents of this report 

 
Main Report 

 
Keats House has continued to go from strength to strength since the last Committee 
meeting, increasing engagement through visits, events and the education 
programme. Key achievements are summarised below. 
 
Visitor figures 

1. Total visitor numbers (including the garden) for April 2015 to March 2016 were 
32,64,1 compared with 26,430 for the previous financial year. This represents 
an increase of 23% which may be attributed in part to an improvement in the 
method for counting garden visitors and improved signage indicating that the 
garden is open to the public. 

2. Total visitor numbers (excluding the garden) for the financial year 2015/16 
were 20,662. This compares with 18,683 for the same period last year (an 
increase of 10%), and shows a growing popularity for the House amongst 
London‟s visitors. 

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



3. Keats House is now a member of the London Pass scheme. This offers free 
entry to pass holders with the House being reimbursed £3.25 for every adult 
visitor. 

 

Visitor experience 

4. The reinterpretation of Keats House, (made possible by a grant from Arts 
Council England and reported at your last meeting), has resulted in a marked 
improvement in the visitor experience according to the annual visitor survey.  

5. Of 100 people surveyed, 100% rated their visit good or very good (80% very 
good; 20% good). 

6. The House‟s “net promoter score” has increased from 52% in 2014 to 73% in 
2015, indicating that more visitors would recommend Keats House to a friend. 

7. Picture lighting has been installed on five key paintings, funded by the Patrons 
and Members Scheme. 

8. An exhibition hanging system and adjustable lighting has been installed in the 
„Gallery‟ space on the first floor to enable it to be used for temporary 
exhibitions.  

Events 

9. The events programme continues to attract a large and diverse audience. 
From April 2015 to March 2016, over 4700 people attended 103 events 
equating to an increase in audience figures of 21% year-on-year. 

10. Highlights since September have included the Keats House Poets series, 
supported by the Keats Foundation; a family show by Michael Rosen; a 
Tagore recital for the Bangla Music festival; and a high-profile event with 
Professor Germaine Greer celebrating Shakespeare‟s sonnets. 

Poet in residence 

11. Michael Rosen‟s workshops for school teachers have been well attended and 
a performance of work by participating schools is planned for June.  

12. Michael has also begun working with students from Guildhall School of Music 
& Drama on creating a new poetry and jazz cycle based on Michael‟s time as 
the Poet in Residence. The performance is scheduled for the 18 June 2016. 

Staff changes 

13. Vicky Carroll will be on secondment from January to November 2016, working 
at the Guildhall Art Gallery whilst the Head of the Guildhall Art Gallery and 
London‟s Roman Amphitheatre is on maternity leave. She will continue to 
work 0.5 days per week at Keats House. 

14. Frankie Kubicki has been promoted to the role of Senior Curator during 
Vicky‟s absence and will take over many of her responsibilities over the 
period. 

15. A fixed-term Information Officer has been recruited to support the team during 
this time. 

 

Page 6



Learning 

16. School figures continue to increase. For 2015/16, 2,009 school 
students/teachers visited compared with 1256 last year, an increase of almost 
60%. The increase is in part thanks to a grant from the Clore Foundation.  

Retail 

17. Retail performance continues to improve; profit for 2015/16 was £16,700 
compared with £8,220 from the previous year. This shows growth of 103% 
and is a direct result of a concerted push by the team to promote the shop 
and increase sales.  

Venue hire 

18. Income from venue hire has increased. From April 2015 to March 2016 Keats 
House raised £12,283 from venue hire compared with £11,000 for the 
previous year, an increase of 12%. Without a licence to sell alcohol, it is not 
anticipated that this figure can be increased any further. 

Awards and endorsements 

19. Keats House won a Time Out Love London Award, voted for by local 
residents, plus a Hudsons Heritage Award in the Best Hidden Gem Category 
(Highly Commended). 

20. The House has also received some good publicity in the local press and on 
national television, with Vicky Carroll appearing in Celebrity Antiques Road 
Trip. 

Grants 

21. Keats House has been awarded a grant of £500 by the Museum Development 
Fund to purchase conservation materials and UV film for the window in the 
new exhibition space. 

22. The HLF have awarded Keats House a grant of £41,300 for a young roots 
project in partnership with Jackson‟s Lane.  The grant will used to fund OMG 
Keats! An exciting new project led by youth groups in north London which 
enables young people to interpret the historic home of the Romantic poet 
through a series of creative activities running from June 2016 to March 2017. 

Fundraising 

23. Our fundraising programme with local residents has raised £13,860 to date. 
An event for patrons hosted by Melvyn Bragg, Chair of the Patrons, was well 
received.  

Building maintenance 

24. Repairs to the conservatory were completed in January 2016. 

25. Issues with the Keats House boilers meant that there was no heating during 
January and February 2016. One boiler was replaced, and the second was 
fixed in March. 

Frankie Kubicki 
Senior Curator 
T: 020 7332 1818 
E: Frankie.kubicki@cityoflondon.gov.uk  

Page 7

mailto:Frankie.kubicki@cityoflondon.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Total

Total visitors including garden estimate

2012-13 1787 2530 1985 2003 2330 2073 2187 1265 913 1121 1116 1338 20648

2013-14 1947 2690 2883 2841 2563 2149 2498 1998 1179 1361 1631 2645 26385

2014-15 2435 2687 2915 2549 2428 2513 2387 1540 1323 1956 1596 2101 26430

2015-16 3113 3728 3611 3698 2996 3002 2956 1594 1557 1788 2058 2615 32641

Total visitors excluding garden

2012-13 1506 1756 1595 1546 1556 1448 1754 969 767 948 931 1050 15826

2013-14 1448 2109 2126 1855 1751 1511 2010 1496 889 1184 1234 1819 19432

2014-15 1817 1944 2197 1929 1913 1702 1634 1068 756 1308 1093 1322 18683

2015-16 1591 2335 2494 2115 1696 1683 1778 1209 1254 1296 1488 1716 20662

General visitors to the house/museum

2012-13 1480 1493 1514 1358 1485 1359 1510 801 731 798 797 977 14303

2013-14 1190 1378 1384 1201 1690 970 932 643 589 557 611 1019 12164

2014-15 1209 1141 1050 1271 1447 1012 852 491 360 537 571 736 10677

2015 -16 987 1173 865 1191 1368 917 933 478 336 574 724 863 10409

School Visits

2012-13 138 25 64 16 37 140 36 36 49 108 73 722

2013-14 21 48 169 249 35 96 162 126 53 144 223 151 1477

2014-15 52 88 152 206 47 31 101 142 104 142 120 71 1256

2015-16 156 195 410 265 0 36 297 206 135 17 94 198 2009

Further/Higher Education Groups

2012-13 0 27 18 67 0 10 43 65 0 82 0 0 312

2013-14 0 12 76 0 6 68 93 116 0 18 16 0 405

2014-15 5 57 50 51 23 0 16 0 0 0 0 45 247

2015-16 0 37 0 81 0 60 0 16 0 0 0 24 218

Keats House Events

2012-13 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2013-14 210 506 177 175 8 158 570 204 110 324 286 394 3122

2014-15 420 498 790 353 162 286 373 185 176 293 183 206 3925

2015-16 337 561 912 199 312 429 309 249 472 313 310 318 4748

P
age 9



Private Hire Events

2012-13 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2013-14 0 160 236 230 12 204 230 385 137 121 75 200 1990

2014-15 92 116 155 36 234 276 292 250 116 336 219 264 2386

2015-16 75 390 390 310 0 216 210 260 290 392 280 280 3093

Tourist and Other Groups

2012-13 26 98 38 57 55 42 61 67 0 19 26 0 489

2013-14 27 5 84 0 0 15 23 22 0 20 23 55 274

2014-15 39 44 0 12 0 97 0 0 0 0 0 0 192

2015-16 36 73 0 69 16 25 29 0 21 0 80 33 382

Offsite Events 

2012-13 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2013-14 0 35 4 4 14 15 22 15 42 20 23 29 223

2014-15 32 32 16 20 32 34 20 20 6 32 16 18 278

2015-16 185 33 30 18 17 14 15 9 30 90 19 13 473

P
age 10


	Agenda
	3 MINUTES
	4 Keats House Progress Report 2015/16
	Appendix Keats visitor figures 2015-16


